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Gaby Riegler

From: Ben Beall <bbeall@steamboatsprings.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:57 AM

To: Emmett LaCombe

Cc: Gaby Riegler

Subject: FW: CDOT Issued Permit 321121

Emmett, 

This email came across yesterday from CDOT.  I will save this email to the file 

 

Ben Beall P.E., CFM 

City Engineer 

City of Steamboat Springs 

970-871-8293 

 

 

 

From: Killian - CDOT, Brian <brian.killian@state.co.us>  

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 2:06 PM 

To: Ben Beall <bbeall@steamboatsprings.net> 

Cc: Nicholas Nordquist - CDOT <nicholas.nordquist@state.co.us>; Stuart King <sking@steamboatsprings.net>; Kelly 

Douglas <kdouglas@steamboatsprings.net>; Kandis Aggen - CDOT <kandis.aggen@state.co.us>; Mark Bunnell - CDOT 

<mark.bunnell@state.co.us>; Karthik Vishwamitra - CDOT <karthik.vishwamitra@state.co.us> 

Subject: Re: CDOT Issued Permit 321121 

 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 

know the content is safe. 

 

Ben, 
 
CDOT concurs with leaving the Curve Court access as-is for the time being and implementing the Access 
Control Plan at a later date for the reasons you stated in your letter.  
 
A new permit will not be issued. The City's request letter will be included in the file and the file will be 
updated to reflect the change in the terms and conditions.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thanks,  

Brian Killian 
Region 3 Access Program Manager 

Traffic & Safety 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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P 970-683-6284  |  C 970-210-1101  |  F 970-683-6290 

222 S. 6th St, Room 100 Grand Junction, CO 81501 

brian.killian@state.co.us  |  www.codot.gov  |  www.cotrip.org 

 

 

 

 

On Mon, Apr 4, 2022 at 5:05 PM Ben Beall <bbeall@steamboatsprings.net> wrote: 

Brian, 

Per our conversation, please find the attached letter as a formal request for reconsideration of the condition in the 

issued permit to construct a ¾ movement restriction at Curve Court.  Please advise as to next steps!   I hope you are 

well!    

  

Ben Beall P.E., CFM 

City Engineer 

City of Steamboat Springs 

970-871-8293 

  

  

  

From: Aggen - CDOT, Kandis <kandis.aggen@state.co.us>  

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2021 12:00 PM 

To: Ben Beall <bbeall@steamboatsprings.net> 

Cc: emmett@mayriegler.com; Brian Killian - CDOT <brian.killian@state.co.us>; Nicholas Nordquist - CDOT 

<nicholas.nordquist@state.co.us> 

Subject: CDOT Issued Permit 321121 

  

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 

know the content is safe. 

  

Hi Ben,  

  

Thanks for completing the docusign.  Attached is a copy of the issued permit.  I've also attached an issuance letter with 

instructions on the next step.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  
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Note:  The permitting process is a two step process.  First you obtain a permit and then a Notice to Proceed (NTP).  All 

instructions on how to obtain an NTP are in the attached issuance letter.  NO work is allowed until an NTP has been 

issued.  You may contact Nick Nordquist (copied) for the NTP. 

  

Kandis Aggen  

Assistant Access Manager 

Region 3 Traffic & Safety 

  

  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

  

  

P 970.683.6270  |  F 970.683.6290 

kandis.aggen@state.co.us |  www.codot.gov 

222 S. Sixth St., Rm 100, Grand Junction, CO  81501 
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